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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Candice Bernstein <candyb@rockitcargo.com>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2013 10:48 AM
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv
Subject: Shirley bernstein family foundation
Attachments: Candice Bernstein.vcf

Items
• Home Page

• Brevard Homes for Sale
• Brevard Rental Properties

• Brevard Land for Sale
• Florida Market Data
• Property Records

• Florida Sales
• Commercial Sales History

• Land Sales History

Shirley Bernstein Family Foundation, Inc. 
Shirley Bernstein Family Foundation, Inc. is a Florida non profit corporation based in Boca Raton. They registered with the Florida 
Department of State's Division of Corporations on Jan 30, 2008. 

Florida Sunbiz Corporation Details 

Corporation Number N08000000944 

Status Active 

Filing Type DOMNP 

Filing Date Jan 30, 2008 

FEI Number 261868678 

Principal Address 
7020 Lions Head Lane Suite 3010
Boca Raton 
33496 

Search Official Records and Other Sites 
1. Florida UCC 
2. Google 
3. Bing 
4. White Pages 
5. Zip Local 

1. Florida License Search  
(Select "Search by Name") 

2. Florida Workers' Comp Registration 
3. Florida Attorney General's Active Investigations 
4. MyFloridaCounty.com 
5. US Securities and Exchange Commission 

1. Sunbiz 
2.  
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6. Hoovers 6. US Trademark Search  
(Click on TESS search trademarks) 

3.  

 

4.  

 
(Links open in a separate window) 
Use the links in the Official Records and Other Sites box to find additional information on Shirley Bernstein Family Foundation, Inc.. 
White Pages, Zip Local and Hoovers are the links to use if you want to find a phone number for the company. You can also try 
clicking on the links in the Company Directors and Officers table below. The Florida License Search and Workers' Comp Registration 
links are useful for researching contractors and subcontractors. 
The Florida UCC, Federal Lien Registrations, Judgement Liens and MyFloridaCounty.com links are useful for researching company 
assets and liens. You can also use the County Property Tax and Court Records box (below) for this. Use the Property Appraiser link 
to search for real estate records. The Clerk of Courts can be used to access records of foreclosures, small claims, civil and criminal 
cases along with warranty deeds and mortgage notes records. 
The principal address for Shirley Bernstein Family Foundation, Inc. is in Palm Beach County . 

Search County Property Tax and Court Records 
Select a county from the list then click on the links to connect to the Property Appraiser or Clerk of Courts website 
                                                                     

Shirley Bernstein Family Foundation, Inc. Directors and Officers 

The following table lists the directors and officers for Shirley Bernstein Family Foundation, Inc.. It shows their name and position 
within the company. It also shows possible addresses and related companies for the officer based on their name. These are 
addresses and companies associated with a person of that name. Their inclusion in the table does not indicate anything more than a 
potential relationship between Shirley Bernstein Family Foundation, Inc. and the address or company. 

Name Position Possible Address Possible Related 
Companies 

Bernstein Simon President 

Simon Bernstein 
7020 Lions Head Lane 
Boca Raton 
33496 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Simon Bernstein 
950 Peninsula Corporate Circle Ste 3010 
Boca Raton 
FL 33431 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Simon Bernstein 
950 Peninsula Corporate Circle, Ste. 3010
Boca Raton 
FL 33487 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Simon Bernstein 
950 Peninsula Corporate Circle, Suite 
3010 
Boca Raton 
FL 33487 
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(Palm Beach County) 

Tescher Donald 
R 

Registered 
Agent 

Donald Tescher 
4855 Technology Way 
Boca Raton 
33431 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Donald Tescher 
4855 Technology Way 
Boca Raton 
33431 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Donald Tescher 
2600 Whispering Oaks Lane 
Delray Beach 
33445 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Donald Tescher 
2101 Corporate Blvd. 
Boca Raton 
FL 33431 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Donald Tescher 
2101 Corporate Blvd. 
Boca Raton 
33431 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Donald Tescher 
4855 Technolgy Way Suite 720 
Boca Raton 
FL 33431 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Donald Tescher 
4855 Technology Way Suite 720 
Boca Raton 
FL 33431 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Donald Tescher 
4855 Technology Way, Ste 720 
Boca Raton 
FL 33431 
(Palm Beach County) 

 

Kratish Traci Secretary 
Traci Kratish 
16068 Glencrest Avenue 
Delray Beach 
33446 
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(Palm Beach County) 
 
Traci Kratish 
950 Peninsula Corporate Circle, Suite 
3010 
Boca Raton 
FL 33487 
(Palm Beach County) 

Bernstein Shirley Treasurer 

Shirley Bernstein 
7020 Lions Head Lane 
Boca Raton 
33496 
(Palm Beach County) 
 
Shirley Bernstein 
7340 Nw 10th Ct 
Plantation 
33313 
(Broward County) 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Candice Bernstein 
Business Development Manager 
Rock-It Cargo USA LLC 
candyb@rockitcargo.com 
(561) 245.8644 (o) 
(561) 886.7627 (c) 
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Corporate HQ - Los Angeles, California 
5438 West 104th Street  
Los Angeles, CA 90045 
Rock It Cargo USA LLC @ http://www.rockitcargo.com    
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
The information in this Email and any attachments are confidential and are intended for the addressee only. Any 
unauthorized use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. It is our policy that E-mails are intended for and be used 
for business purposes only. No responsibility is accepted by Rock-It Cargo USA LLC for personal E-mails, or E-mails 
unconnected with the company business. Rock-It Cargo USA LLC conducts all business transactions in accordance with 
its terms and conditions. Use of our services constitutes acceptance of our terms and conditions.  A copy of the terms and 
conditions is available upon request or can be obtained from our website 
@ http://www.rockitcargo.com/ktml2/files/uploads/RICTCS.pdf 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Candice Bernstein <candyb@rockitcargo.com>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2013 9:41 AM
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv
Subject: NOH 1/31/13
Attachments: Candice Bernstein.vcf

33 NOH - NOTICE OF HEARING   

Filing Date: 25-JAN-2013 
Filing Party:   
Disposition Amount:  
Docket Text: IN-RE MOTION FOR SUBSTITUTION OF PARTY 1/31/13 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
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
 


